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Zuber - DNR, Rob <rob.zuber@state.co.us> Thu, Sep 18, 2025 at 2:33 PM
To: "Cummings, Thomas F" <tcummings@blm.gov>

Hello, Tom - 

I am emailing you the letter that will be sent to your office via mail, as well as the decision form and Findings.

Let me know if you have questions.

Regards,
Rob

Rob Zuber, P.E.
Environmental Protection Specialist
Active Mines Program

Phone: 720.601.2276  |  Fax: 303.832.8106
Physical Address:
1313 Sherman Street, Room 215
Denver, CO  80203
Address for FedEx or UPS:
Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety, Room 215
1001 East 62nd Avenue
Denver, CO  80216
rob.zuber@state.co.us  |  http://drms.colorado.gov

3 attachments

C1996083_SL4_Findings__FINAL_with Appendix.pdf
2381K

C1996083_SL4_Decision Form.pdf
214K

C1996083_SL4_Decision letter to BLM.pdf
199K

Cummings, Thomas F <tcummings@blm.gov> Thu, Sep 18, 2025 at 2:36 PM
To: "Zuber - DNR, Rob" <rob.zuber@state.co.us>

Thanks Rob. 
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From: Zuber - DNR, Rob <rob.zuber@state.co.us>
Sent: Thursday, September 18, 2025 2:33 PM
To: Cummings, Thomas F <tcummings@blm.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] SL-04 for Bowie#2, DRMS letter, decision form, and Findings
 

 

 This email has been received from outside of DOI - Use caution before clicking on links, opening attachments,
or responding.  

[Quoted text hidden]

Zuber - DNR, Rob <rob.zuber@state.co.us> Thu, Sep 18, 2025 at 2:37 PM
To: "Cummings, Thomas F" <tcummings@blm.gov>

You are welcome.  

I hope things are going well, or at least ok.

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

Zuber - DNR, Rob <rob.zuber@state.co.us> Mon, Oct 20, 2025 at 3:44 PM
To: "Cummings, Thomas F" <tcummings@blm.gov>

Hello, Tom - 

Regarding the bond release for the Bowie #2 Mine, can you let me know if BLM plans to send a concurrence letter?

Thanks,
Rob

Rob Zuber, P.E.
Environmental Protection Specialist
Active Mines Program

10/20/25, 3:54 PM State.co.us Executive Branch Mail - SL-04 for Bowie#2, DRMS letter, decision form, and Findings

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=962497745c&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-a:r3601773744784561405&simpl=msg-a:r846923151382109… 2/4

mailto:rob.zuber@state.co.us
mailto:tcummings@blm.gov
mailto:rob.zuber@state.co.us
http://drms.colorado.gov/


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
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Cummings, Thomas F <tcummings@blm.gov> Mon, Oct 20, 2025 at 3:47 PM
To: "Zuber - DNR, Rob" <rob.zuber@state.co.us>

Hey Rob,

Kyler from OSMRE reached out for concurrence back in September and the following letter was provided. 

Let me know if you need anything additional on SL 4. 

Tom 

 

From: Zuber - DNR, Rob <rob.zuber@state.co.us>
Sent: Monday, October 20, 2025 3:44 PM
To: Cummings, Thomas F <tcummings@blm.gov>
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] SL-04 for Bowie#2, DRMS letter, decision form, and Findings
 
[Quoted text hidden]

SL 4 Bond Release Concurrence 09252025 OSM_DB.pdf
246K

Zuber - DNR, Rob <rob.zuber@state.co.us> Mon, Oct 20, 2025 at 3:54 PM
To: "Cummings, Thomas F" <tcummings@blm.gov>

Thank you, Tom.  Best of luck with everything.

Rob

Rob Zuber, P.E.
Environmental Protection Specialist
Active Mines Program
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   United States Department of the Interior  
          

BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT 

Little Snake Field Office 

455 Emerson Street 

Craig, Colorado 81625-1129 

 

 
In Reply Refer To:  

 

3465 (COS050) 

COC 037210 et al.  

  

 

Kyler Yingling 

Office of Surface Mining, Reclamation and Enforcement  

1 Denver Federal Center 

Lakewood, CO 80225-0065 

 

RE: Bowie #2 Coal Mine SL-4 Bond Release Concurrence 

 

Mr. Yingling, 

 

On September 25, 2025, the Bureau of Land Management (BLM) received an email from Office 

of Surface Mining, Reclamation, and Enforcement (OSMRE) staff requesting concurrence with 

the OSMRE/Colorado Division of Reclamation Mining and Safety proposed decision to approve 

Phase I Bond Release SL-4 for the Bowie #2 Mine. 

 

After reviewing the application, findings of compliance, and the proposed decision provided in 

the email, BLM has no objection to Phase I Bond Release for the areas identified in SL-4 located 

within Federal coal leases COC 037210, COC 061209 and concurs with the proposed decision.  

 

If you have any questions, please contact Tom Cummings, Geologist, at (970) 878-3819, 

at tcummings@blm.gov, or at the address above.  

 

 

 

 

 

Dan Ben-Horin 

Field Manager 

Uncompahgre Field Office  
 
 Ecc: Brad Stock – Program Lead, COSO Coal and NEL 
         Andrea Johnson – Land Law Examiner, COSO Coal and NEL  
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